From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:26 PM

To: Mark Krug

Subject: LSU-E 11 Heartland 3 Hawks finish 3rd LSU-E vs Western Okla State for title at 700 Sat.
Edit

LSU-Eunice more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
A Angelle 4 1 1 O 1 1
Heartland Community College more stats D Herrington 3 1 1 2 1 0
S Carriere 4 2 1 1 1 0
Batting AB R H RBI BB SO D Forbes 3 2 0 1 1 0
C Bobbit 4 000 0 2 Z Hawkins 2 2 0 1 3 1
A Vogt 4 110 0 O L Thibodeaux 3 1 2 3 0 1
D Johnson 3 210 1 0 S Turner 4 1 3 2 1 0
M Failoni 4 011 0 1 G Deschamp 5 1 1 0 0 1
M Wieland 3 01 2 0 O C Rodrigue 4 0o 1 1 0 0
C Klein 3 010 0 1 Totals 32 11 10 11 8 4
A McCafferty 3 010 0 O Batting
A Sopena 3 00O 0 2 2B: S Turner
M Collins 2 000 1 2 HR: D Herri“gton -
TB: A Angelle, D Herrington 4, S Carriere, L Thibodeaux
Total 29 3 6 3 2 8 .
oBa tst 2, S Turner 4, G Deschamp, C Rodrigue
e RBI: D Herrington 2, S Carriere, D Forbes, Z Hawkins, L
2B: A Vogt, A McCafferty Thibodeaux 3, S Turner 2, C Rodrigue
TB: A Vogt 2, D Johnson, M Failoni, M SAC: L Thibodeaux
Wieland, C Klein, A McCafferty 2 SF: C Rodrigue
RBI: M Failoni, M Wieland 2 ROE: D Forbes
PO: C Klein FC: D Herrington, S Carriere
Quality At Bats HBP: D Herrington, D Forbes, L Thibodeaux
y SB: D Herrington, S Carriere, D Forbes 2, S Turner
Team Total: 9 (29.03%) Quality At Bats
Heartland Community Team Total: 22 (48.89%)
College -
9 LSU-Eunice
C Bobbit had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-

A Angelle had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland Community
College.

Eunice.

uality At Bat Breakdown: .
Q Y Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strik . : :
n:lc?rlengitcigisp)” Ches after 2 strikes, & or « Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

C Bobbit , A Angelle ,
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/cody-bobbit-4fbe81e49360c732a100007e
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/aaron-vogt-4fbe83ebde13775dae000093
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/dylan-johnson-4fbe8330de13775ddb000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mike-failoni-4fbe835768f4bc68dd0000b2
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mike-wieland-4fbe83829360c7323a0000bd
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/chad-klein-4fbe82669360c732640000bf
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/andrew-mccafferty-4fbe7fcbde13775dae00008d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/andre-sopena-4fbe7f4d9360c732640000b6
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/michael-collins-4fbe824568f4bc68c4000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/adam-angelle-4fc2928798e10756a1000a3f
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/dalton-herrington-4fc2928798e107567a000a3b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/sam-carriere-4fc2928798e107560d000a33
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/drew-forbes-4fc2928798e10757c6000a5b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/zac-hawkins-4fc2928798e107571b000a4d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/landon-thibodeaux-4fc2928798e1075690000a3d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/stuart-turner-4fc2928798e10757da000a5d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/garrett-deschamp-4fc2928798e1075633000a35
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/casey-rodrigue-4fc2928798e10756c2000a43
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/boxscore/batting

Heartland Community
College

D Johnson had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-

Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
D Johnson 2,

Heartland Community
College

M Failoni had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-
Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball, 6 or more
pitches)
M Failoni ,

Heartland Community
College

M Wieland had 2 Quality At Bats against the LSU-

Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or

more pitches)
M Wieland 2,

Heartland Community
College

C Klein had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-
Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard

hit ball)
C Klein,

LSU-Eunice

D Herrington had 3 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quiality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)

D Herrington 3,

LSU-Eunice

S Carriere had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 6 (hard hit ball, 6 or more pitches)
S Carriere ,

LSU-Eunice

Z Hawkins had 3 Quality At Bats against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (2 out rbi)

« Inning 5 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)
Z Hawkins 3,

LSU-Eunice

L Thibodeaux had 5 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
« Inning 3 (2 out rbi)
« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more pitches)
« Inning 6 (sacrifice hit)
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
L Thibodeaux 5,

LSU-Eunice
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Heartland Community
College

A McCafferty had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-
Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
A McCafferty ,

Heartland Community
College

M Collins had 1 Quality At Bat against the LSU-
Eunice.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
M Collins

FieldingBeta
E: C Klein, M Wieland, C Bobbit

Edit

Heartland Community College more stats

S Turner had 5 Quality At Bats against the Heartland Community
College.

Quiality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
Inning 6 (2 out rbi)

Inning 8 (hard hit ball)

S Turner 5,

LSU-Eunice

G Deschamp had 3 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quiality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

« Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
G Deschamp 3,

LSU-Eunice

C Rodrigue had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (sacrifice hit)
C Rodrigue

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%

M Lynch 8 221 5 5 4 1
C Stroud 6 205 1 1 1 0
J Spoelstra 2 022 2 1 0 0
R Byrne 2 021 2 0 1 0
D Sabol 2 020 0 O 2 1
M Tielke 1 011 1 1 0 1
C Gendron 2 020 0 O 0 1
Totals 23 7.2 10 11 8 8 4
Pitching

Loss: M Lynch

R O O O OoOPFr OO

50.9% Edit
69.4%
50.0% LSU-Eunice more stats
56.2%
25.0% Pitching O IP HR ER BB SO HR S%
23.8% 5. 24806 33 2 8 0 589%
66.7% Wilson
54.5% Totals 24806 33 2 8 0 589%
Pitching
Win: B Wilson

Pitches-Strikes: B Wilson 124-73
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd869a23e8e90ee5000066
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/matt-lynch-4fbe823068f4bc686e00008b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/clint-stroud-4fbe83c868f4bc686e000090
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/john-spoelstra-4fbe821f68f4bc688600008d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/ryan-byrne-4fbe80179360c7323a0000ad
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/drew-sabol-4fbe831968f4bc6886000092
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mitch-tielke-4fbe836f9360c7323a0000bc
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/chad-gendron-4fbe83959360c73280000076
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd86dc2788531d06000049
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/brady-wilson-4fc2928798e1075655000a39
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lsu-eunice-bengals/brady-wilson-4fc2928798e1075655000a39
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc838350c723315f9000053/boxscore/pitching

Hit batters: M Lynch, D Sabol, M Tielke

Wild Pitch: R Byrne Groundouts-Flyouts: B Wilson 11-4
Pitches-Strikes: M Lynch 55-28, C Stroud 49-34, J Spoelstra First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: B
16-8, R Byrne 16-9, D Sabol 20-5, M Tielke 13-7, C Gendron Wilson 1

9-6

Groundouts-Flyouts: M Lynch 0-6, C Stroud 3-2, J Spoelstra
1-1, R Byrne 2-0, D Sabol 0-1, M Tielke 0-0, C Gendron 0-1
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: M Lynch 7-14, C Stroud 7-
12, J Spoelstra 1-4, R Byrne 4-5, D Sabol 2-5, M Tielke 1-3, C
Gendron 1-2
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